
Some people who received this message don't often get email from wrd-
liens@hcfl.gov. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

From: WRD-LIENS <WRD-LIENS@hcfl.gov>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:54 PM
To: MLS <MLS@stellaripl.com>
Subject: RE: Lien Inquiry // YP
 

 
 
 
Thank you for
your inquiry. 
The
Hillsborough

County Water Resources Utilities Department provides Water, Wastewater, and/or Reclaimed Water service to
the address you submitted below.  The account is currently in an active status with no outstanding balances
due at this time.
 
*******************PLEASE DO NOT REPLY*******************

Please note:  all correspondence to or from this office is subject to Florida's Public Records laws.
 

From: formstack@hillsboroughcounty.org <formstack@hillsboroughcounty.org>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 10:24 AM
To: WRD-LIENS <WRD-LIENS@hcfl.gov>
Subject: Lien Inquiry
 

Requester: Title Company

Requester Name: John Falls

Requester Email: MLS@stellaripl.com

Requester Phone: (302) 261-9069

Owner Name: GROVES HEIDI

Premise Address: 5817 KUMQUAT CT, TAMPA, Florida 33625-1951
TAMPA, FL 33625

Payoff Comment: Hello,

Please let us know the utility services for the address 5817 Kumquat Ct, Tampa, Florida 33625-
1951, and also please let us know if the services are on MM or renter account.

Folio Number: 002955-7256

Book and Page:

Recorded Date:

Pay Through Date:
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